
Bowman, Gregory

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Outside of Scope

Bowman. Gregory
Friday, November 19, 2010 10:40 AM
Santiago, Patricia
RE: FYI - Extension Requests

I
Thanks again for all the help. If I don't hear from you before. I hope you have a great weekend!

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 10:37 AM
To: Bowman, Gregory; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: Re: FYI - Extension Requests

Thanks. Fyi ken will get u brookhaven today. He's a champ!

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry
Patricia S nig

From: Bowman, Gregory
To: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Fri Nov 19 10:07:14 2010
Subject: FYI - Extension Requests

These both went to Kevin Johnson so you'll most likely get these from him, but if not, here are the results to the
two open extension requests RES had with the Commission:

* For SOARCA, the Commission approved the extension request, but not the reset.

Let me know if you have any questions on either of these.

~bNtO.. In this recordww deleWe In
aor r n ance with threFdo0 InfirmaUon ,

Exepton V(i Z ~ 11
FO1INPA -2-it :1

I /U7


